Hannah Elliott EXHIBIT
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From: Will VanVactor

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 8:19 AM

To: Hannah Elliott

Cc: Brent Bybee :
Subject: Fw: 217-22-000153 CROOK COUNTY

SEP 13 2022
Hi Hannah, PLANN[NG DEPT

Will you please include Andrew's below email in the record for Empire and add 1000 Friends to the decision
notice list?

Thank you.

Will Van Vactor
Director - Crook County Community Development
300 NE 3rd Street Room 12, Prineville, OR 97754

Office: (541) 447-3211
Website: www.co.crook.or.us

Disclaimer: Please note that the information in this email is an informal statement and shall not be deemed to constitute final
County action effecting a change in the status of a person’s property or conferring any rights, including any reliance rights, on any
person.

From: Andrew Mulkey <andrew@friends.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 8:08 AM

To: Will VanVactor <Will.vanVactor@co.crook.or.us>
Subject: 217-22-000153

Hello Will,

If these proceedings in 217-22-000153 are still ongoing can you please include this email in the record and notify me of
any final decision? Thank you.

Can you also send me a copy of the proposed legislative changes? Thank you. The DLCD notice in included for reference
below.

Andrew

Andrew Mulkey

Rural Lands Attorney
Pronouns: he/him

1000 Friends of Oregon
Office: 503.497.1000 x138
Direct: 971.420.0916




1000

friends
of Oregon

Support a beautiful, bountiful Oregon for generations to come...join us today!

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: DLCD Plan Amendments <plan.amendments@state.or.us>
Date: Thu, Aug 4, 2022 at 7:02 PM

Subject: DLCD - Notice of Land Use Action

To: <andrew@friends.org>

You are receiving this email because you subscribed to the Oregon Department of Land Conservation and
Development’s Post-Acknowledgment Plan Amendment Notification System. This email provides notice of amendments
to comprehensive plans or land use regulations for the local jurisdictions you selected through the online notification
subscription service.

DLCD has received notice of the following proposed and adopted comprehensive plan or land use regulation changes:

Proposals Received:

Crook County Local File#: 217-22-000153-PLNG DLCD File#: 001-22
Proposal Summary:

Amending to incorporate the addition of a commercial photovoltaic energy facility between 320 and 1,920 acres.
First Hearing Date: 08/10/2022
Final Hearing Date:

Local Contact: Will Van Vactor 541-447-3211
Will.VanVactor@co.crook.or.us

If you would like to unsubscribe to this notification service or change your local jurisdiction selections, please visit the
PAPA Notification System web site here: https://db.lcd.state.or.us/PAPA Subscription

The amendment summary text is provided by the local jurisdictions. DLCD does not modify this information.
[CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe]

Disclaimer: Please note that the information in this email is an informal statement and shall not be deemed to constitute
final County action effecting a change in the status of a person’s property or conferring any rights, including any reliance
rights, on any person.




